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FORT WAYNE SENATE  
EDUCATIONAL POLICY COMMITTEE  

MEMORANDUM 
TO: The Senate 
FROM: Educational Policy Committee 
SUBJ: Procedures for the Election of IPFW Representative(s) to the Indiana University Graduate 
Council 
DATE: 20 March 1991 
  
DISPOSITION: To the Presiding Officer for implementation 
  

Resolved, That the Senate adopt the following procedures for the election of IPFW 
representative(s) to the Indiana University Graduate Council [approved by the Graduate 
Subcommittee 3/19/91]: 
  
The election of (the) IPFW representative(s) to the Indiana University Graduate Council 
shall be administered by the Senate Nominations and Elections Committee. Full, 
associate, or affiliate members of the Indiana University Graduate School are eligible to 
serve as representatives; no more than one representative may be from a single 
department. All IPFW faculty who are full, associate, or affiliate members of the Indiana 
University or the Purdue University Graduate Schools may vote in the election. 
Representatives serve three-year terms. 

 


